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M G ma" Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>
Fwd: Purchase Order PO13033

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 5 August 2021 at 09:53

To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Fri, 30 Jul 2021 at 09:38

Subject: Fwd: Purchase Order PO13033

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Nine Group International <noreply@ninegrp.com>
Date: Fri, 30 Jul 2021 at 07:17

Subject: Purchase Order PO13033

To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

nine

!,. 01726 813979 g sales@ninegrp.com EI Help

ABOUT US SECTORS PRODUCTS SERVICES RESOURCES

Dear Supplier,
Attached is a purchase order for your attention. Ref: PO13033
Please can we request delivery on or before the :

Please advise asap any items that are not available for immediate dispatch.

For items that have an expiry date, please ensure that all items have a minimum 12 months shelf life
available. Any items with less than 12 months will be rejected by QC upon delivery.

If there is any difficulty with meeting this delivery date or incorrect pricing, please advise us by
emailing procurement@ninegrp.com without delay.

Yours sincerely,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=97 ca69e8f6 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1707242872634578567%7Cmsg-f%3A17072428726345. ..
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